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NOTICE OF ADDENDUM #3 

Request for Proposals (RFP) No. 2023/24-05 Virtual 

Reality Training Systems for the Sheriff’s Department 

and Adult Detention Center  

This one (1) page must be completed and submitted with 

all other documents in the Bid Package 
 

By signing this page and submitting a proposal, vendor hereby acknowledges that it/they have 

read and understand all terms, conditions, and requirements set forth in the BID and the 

attached addendum #3. In addition, acknowledges the addenda(s) that have been issued. 

Vendor Information: 

Signature:  

Print Name & Title:  

Firm Name:  

Mailing Address:  

City, State, Zip:  

Phone & Fax: 
 

Email Address:  
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NOTICE OF ADDENDUM #3 

TO: 

Request for Proposals No. 2023/24-05  

Virtual Reality Training Systems for the Sheriff’s 

Department and Adult Detention Center  

Issue Date: February 16, 2024 

The Board of County Commissioners of Curry County, State of New Mexico, has issued 

the following Addendum #3 to the Request for Proposals No. 2023/24-05 Virtual Reality 

Training Systems for the Sheriff’s Department and Adult Detention Center.  

Clarification Only: This addendum will need to be submitted with your RFP 

response.  

 

1. Is there any flexibility in the requirement that the VR system support the 
rifle and shotgun models used by the agency? Or would TASER and 
handgun support be sufficient? 

 
Submit the proposal as you normally would and include any 
exceptions from the scope of work on the exceptions form of the 
proposal package. 

 
2. When the County states "allows the trainer to manipulate the scenario to 

elicit responses from the officer going through the scenario", is it sufficient 
to allow the trainer to configure some parameters (e.g. environment, 
subject appearance, etc.) before the VR scenario starts or is it a hard 
requirement that the trainer needs to be able to modify the scenario real-
time while the trainee is going through the scenario? 

 
Submit the proposal as you normally would and include any 
exceptions from the scope of work on the exceptions form of the 
proposal package. 
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3. The scope states the County is procuring two (2) VR systems, does that 
mean the county is only planning to buy two sets of VR hardware? How 
many sworn officers at the agency will be training with VR? 

 
The County will procure as many units as the undisclosed budget 
will allow for.  Curry County has 14 budgeted Patrol Deputy 
positions and 12 budgeted Court Deputy positions. 

 
4. Does the workstation need to be a laptop or desktop? Is a tablet 

acceptable? 
 

A tablet is acceptable. 
 

5. What is the anticipated start date of this VR program? 
 

The County’s VR training program will begin as soon as the units 
arrive and training is received on their operation by the successful 
offeror. 

 
6. Is the intention for this to be a standalone program/contract? 

 
This will be a standalone program/contract. 

 

Questions concerning this addendum should be directed to Melynda Crouch, Purchasing 

Agent at mcrouch@currycountynm.gov 

End of Addendum  


